From: Gail Jenkins

To: PSC Land; Cummins, Kate

Subject: RE: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 confirmation of receipt of additional payment and invoice for applicant"s contact
Date: 20 September 2023 10:55:41

Attachments: imagqe006.pnq

image007.pna
image008.aif
image009.qif
image010.aif
imaae011.aif

image012.qif

Additional information regarding the application;

The thermal capacity of your 200Kva Genset at 100% is 0.2 Megawatts, that is using the Gensets kilovolt-ampere, to
megawatts conversion,

From: PSC Land <PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, September 6, 2023 2:31 PM

To: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Subject: FW: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 confirmation of receipt of additional payment and invoice for applicant's contact

Good afternoon,
Please see attached payment receipt.
Many thanks,

Connor Hugill
Permitting Support Advisor — Permitting Support Regulated Industry - National Permitting Service
Environment Agency | Quadrant 2, 99 Parkway Ave, Parkway Business Park, Sheffield, S9 4WF

connor.hugill@environment-agency.gov.uk
Phone: 02077142778

Working days: Monday to Friday

Regulated Industry Team Phone Number : 02030253898 (9am to 4pm)
Regulated Industry Team Email : PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Incident response
National duty communications officer (24/7) | 0800 023 2522
National duty communications manager | 0800 028 2411

[=] Do you operate a medium combustion plant or specified generator?
Click here to find out if you need to meet the regulations

-]

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey
Environment Agency - National Permitting Service Survey (smartsurvey.co.uk

From: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2023 08:48
To: PSC Land <P nvironment-agency.gov.uk
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Subject: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 confirmation of receipt of additional payment and invoice for applicant's contact
Hi

’

Can you please confirm if an additional payment of £1399 has been received for this application? And in addition
arrange for an invoice/receipt for this amount to be sent to Gail Jenkins as requested in the email below please?

Many thanks,
Kate

From: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>
Sent: 04 September 2023 13:47

To: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information
HI Kate

The additional payment has been paid on this application as per your request.

Please can | ask, can you forward me a copy of the invoice for the payment.

Kind regards

Gail

From: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 1:34 PM

To: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information
Hi Gail,

I’'m just in a meeting, can call you in an hour or sooner when it’s finished, if that’s any good?

Kind regards,
Kate

From: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Sent: 17 August 2023 13:00

To: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummin nvironment-agency.gov.uk

Subject: RE: PLEASE RESPOND: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information

Good Afternoon

Apologies Kate | have been out all week and just back in today. Are you free?

From: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:28 PM

To: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Subject: PLEASE RESPOND: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information
Importance: High

Hi Gail,

I've left you a voicemail message this morning, are you available to discuss this application? I’'m around today and
tomorrow (I have meetings off and on so will get back to you if you ring during one of those) then back next Tuesday.

I've attached the original request for information (and fees) again, which does explain what we need from you, and as
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it’s likely you'll need a further extension to supply this information | will set a deadline of 10 working days, 31/08/23,
for you to submit this.

Unfortunately if | don’t receive the responses and fees requested in the attached, | will have to return the application
as not duly made, and we may retain part of the application fee.

Kind regards,
Kate

From: Cummins, Kate

Sent: 15 August 2023 09:55

To: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information

Hi Gail,

I'll give you a call to discuss, do you need a further extension to supply the required information? | did send you a
further email on 03/08/23 saying | would extend the deadline for response to today 15/08/23.

Please see attached the original email for reference (and which you should reply direct to when responding, with me
copied in), which includes all the information we still require before | can duly make the application and proceed with
the determination.

Kind regards,
Kate

From: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Sent: 10 August 2023 15:01

To: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information

Apologies Kate for my delay | had missed this email completely.
Can we discuss this as | am confused as to what is now required.

Thanks

From: Cummins, Kate <kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2023 9:48 AM

To: Gail Jenkins <gail@rogerparry.net>

Subject: RE: EPR/FP3607PL/V002 Not Duly Made Request for Further Information
Importance: High

Hi Gail,

I am just checking you received the attached email sent to you on 19/07/23 and whether you intend to respond soon,
or need more time. | am only in work until Thursday this week then off 4t — 14t August and so to enable me to check
your responses and, if acceptable, arrange for the application to be duly made, sent out on consultation and advertised
on our website, it would be good to have the responses as soon as possible. However if you need more time, let me
know and | can extend the deadline, and action on my return, with the duly made date backdated to when the
additional information and fees were received.

Please give me a call if you need to discuss anything further.

Kind regards,
Kate

Kate Cummins
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Senior Permitting Officer, National Permitting Service, Operations — Regulation, Monitoring and Customer
Environment Agency | Richard Fairclough House, Latchford, Warrington WA4 1HT

kate.cummins@environment-agency.gov.uk
External: 020302 50727
Mobile: 07342 060495

Please note: my working days are Tuesday - Friday

Help us to improve our service and complete our customer survey — click NPS Survey
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Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.

Information in this message may be confidential and may be legally privileged. If you have received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, delete it and do not copy it to anyone else. We have checked this email
and its attachments for viruses. But you should still check any attachment before opening it. We may have to make this
message and any reply to it public if asked to under the Freedom of Information Act, Data Protection Act or for
litigation. Email messages and attachments sent to or from any Environment Agency address may also be accessed by
someone other than the sender or recipient, for business purposes.
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